3283

Jones, Stephanie

From: Urban, Cynthia <curban@pasen.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 9:58 AM

To: ‘Bulletin’; Martin, Senator Scott; Williams, Lindsey; ardie.griffin@pasenate.com
Cc: Jones, Stephanie; Martin, Megan; Deliberato, Vincent C. (LRB); AJ. Mendelsohn
Subject: RE: Delivery of Proposed Regulation #6-346 to the Senate Education Committee

Confirmed. Thank you.

Cindy Urban

Executive Director

Senate Education Committee | Chairman, Senator Scott Martin
Room 351 Main Capitol

Phone: (717) 787-6535

www.SenatorScottMartinPA.com

Facebook: @SenatorScottMartinPA

Twitter: @SenatorMartinPA

From: Bulletin <bulletin@palrb.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 9:54 AM

To: Martin, Senator Scott <smartin@pasen.gov>; Williams, Lindsey <lindsey.williams@pasenate.com>; Urban, Cynthia
<curban@pasen.gov>; ardie.griffin@pasenate.com

Cc: Jones, Stephanie <stephajone@pa.gov>; Martin, Megan (0S) <mtmartin@os.pasen.gov>; Deliberato, Vincent C.
(LRB) <vdeliberato@palrb.us>; A.J. Mendelsohn <amendelsohn@palrb.us>

Subject: Delivery of Proposed Regulation #6-346 to the Senate Education Committee

@® CAUTION : External Email ®

Good Morning:

We have attached PRM No. 6-346 from the Pennsylvania State Board of Education.
Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.

Thank you.
The Pennsylvania Code & Bulletin Office



